

AMY DISSELKAMP

animation | graphic design | illustration



CONTACT

4229 Park Ave
Minneapolis, MN 55407

612-354-1123

amy.disselkamp@gmail.com

amydisselkamp.com

FOLLOW ME

[linkedin.com/in/amydisselkamp](https://www.linkedin.com/in/amydisselkamp)

[instagram.com/amydisselkamp](https://www.instagram.com/amydisselkamp)

I'm a creative-minded individual based in Minneapolis with experience in motion graphics, graphic design, illustration and production. Some of the things I enjoy are traveling, getting outside, and trying out new coffee shops. I love to learn and specifically have a passion for motion design.

EXPERIENCE

Life Time, Inc. Digital, motion and print marketing materials
May 2018–Present in an in-house setting

MEG Digital Digital and print marketing materials in a
Nov 2014–May 2018 small agency setting

E&M Consulting, Inc. Directory layout and ad design
Dec 2013–Aug 2014

Kollath Graphic Design Illustration and layout for print materials
Mar 2012–May 2013

APPLICATIONS

Adobe Creative Suite – Illustrator, After Effects, XD, Photoshop, InDesign, Premiere, Acrobat;
Microsoft applications – Word, Outlook, PowerPoint, Excel; Wix

OTHER KNOWLEDGE

An eye for the pace and feel of 2D motion design; adhering to brand standards; digital and non-digital illustration; social media; photo retouching; an eye for grammar and punctuation

EDUCATION

April 2022 | ANIMATION BOOTCAMP
School of Motion | Online Credential

May 2012 | BFA GRAPHIC DESIGN
University of Minnesota Duluth | 3.5 GPA

May 2012 | BA GERMAN
University of Minnesota Duluth | 3.5 GPA